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October 18, 2016

Via Electronic Mail

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 463A — American Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC
Amended Application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the Construction, Maintenance, and Operation of a Telecommunications
Facility Located at 351A Boston Post Road, East Lyme, Connecticut or at an
Alternative Site Located at 2 Arbor Crossing, East Lyme, Connecticut Pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(a)

Dear Ms. Bachman:

I write regarding my client’s interest in the proposed telecommunications facility
referenced above. While Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”) does not
currently have a lease agreement in place with the applicant for use of this facility, it is interested
in sharing the facility once approved and constructed.

Cellco’s RF Engineeré have performed a preliminary assessment of the area around the
proposed facility and determined that it would like to install antennas at the highest available
location on the structure, which, we understand to be 75 feet above ground level.

Thank you.
incerely,
Kenneth C. Baldwin
KCB/kmd
Copy to:

Parties and Intervenors
Anthony R. Befera
Elizabeth Jamieson
Jim Smith
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